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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

18 April 2005 09:53 
.... _.W_.j.l_l.i_&_m._~._D_~.vid M; Niven, Nigel; Grocott, David 
i Code A i 
L-FW!-A~-t[55-~eview 18.4.05 

ACTION REVIEW - Tuesday 13th September 2005 

Total Actions:- 1562 

For Allocation:- 40 
Service, 3 Wilson. 

1 LAKE, 26 Misc non priority cases,4 Devine, 1 Barton, 1 ~ i2 Surpgin, 2 

Allocated:-         267 13 DEVINE, 16 LAVENDER, 25 !._..C._o_.d_.e_._C_._.i, 28 LAKE, 29 CUNNINGHAM, 33 
WILSON, 27 Service and 89 MISCand non priority cases. 

44 

33 

22 

Code A 
19 

28 

29 
Richards 1 Service. 

3 WILSON, 3 LAKE, 30 Gregory, 3 Service, 2 Drs, 3 Misc. 

5 CUNNINGHAM and 19 WILSON 2 Gregory, 2 Lake, 5 Misc. 

19 CUNNINGHAM, 2 DEVINE and 1 MISC. 

6 MISC 1 Richards 1 Wilson. 

16 MISC, 3 Lake. 

2 LAVENDER, 5 LAKE, 12 CUNNINGHAM and 6 Service 3 Misc. 

1 DEVINE, 11 LAKE, 2 LAVENDER, 4[-~’~--"i[ and 7 MISC 2 Cunningham, 1 

~ ............................................. ~ 20 4 LAKE and 9 MISC, 5 Cunningham 1 Gregory 1 Service. 

Code A , .............................................. 55 Interview BARTON (re DEVINE, LAVENDER,[ Code C ~, LAKE, CUNNINGHAM, 
WILSON) and liaison BLACK/VVlLCOCK. 

i .......... ~~i-~-~ ......... i 8    To package up files. 

Completed/Resulted 1020 (200 since April ie approx 40 a month). 

For Referral:- 355 

Pended:- 104 

In essence the bulk of the work for Devine, Lavender Lcode ci, Wilson, Cunningham and Lake has been completed. 
There are 27 actions o/s for Service and 41 for Gregory with Spurgin yet to be allocated. 
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